RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

	Etna Township Trustees Regular Meeting	
DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 10148	March 17 th ,	20
Held		20

The Etna Township Board of Trustees met on Saturday, March 17th, 2012 in the Etna Township Administration Building. The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by President Carlisle. Jeff Johnson led the invocation and Kyle Smith led The Pledge of Allegiance. The roll call showed Trustees Jeff Johnson, John Carlisle, Randy Foor, and Fiscal Officer Walter Rogers present.

Trustee Johnson moved to adopt the agenda as presented. The motion was seconded by Trustee Foor and passed by unanimous affirmative vote.

Trustee Carlisle moved to approve the March 6th, 2012 regular meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Trustee Foor and passed by unanimous affirmative vote.

Public Comments – None

Featured Guest -

Licking County Sheriff's Department, Deputy Nick Pease and Captain Dave Starling

Captain Dave Starling likes to have his detectives interacting with the community. Deputy Nick Pease discussed the RAIDS online feature that is available on the Licking County website in the Sheriff's section. The Sheriff's office serves with the public. The community and Sheriff's Department need to work together. Community Block Watch programs help the Sheriff's office to serve the community. The RAIDS online program is free to everyone. Within the area serviced by the Sheriff's Office, Etna Township is the smallest township with the most population. If you go by the per capita crime statistics Etna Township is one of the lowest at .17, Harrison Township is .24 and Licking Township is .51 for 2011. Captain Dave Starling stated most of the burglaries are traced back to Columbus. Deputy Nick Pease discussed an individual's right to protect themselves. Bruce Hennick of the Police Committee will work with Captain Dave Starling on crime statistics. Deputy Nick Pease stated a non-priority (burglar alarm/false alarm) call averages a ten minute response time. A panic alarm will register a priority call and the response time is quicker. A resident can go to www. radioreference.com under live audio to listen to the police monitoring via the computer like a scanner. Deputy Nick Pease stated the Block Watch programs use the radio reference website.

Trustee Foor said that Deputy Nick Pease has been a good resource to our communities. Trustee Carlisle said that Deputy Pease has responded to all of his issues or concerns.

Reports - Water and Sewer

Mr. Burkholder could not attend the meeting and provided a written report.

Old Business - None

New Business -

Resolution 12-03-17-01: Trustee Carlisle moved to appropriate two thousand five hundred dollars (\$2,500.00) for the Licking County Health Department Mosquito Control Program and contractor services for 2012. The motion was seconded by Trustee Johnson and passed by unanimous affirmative vote.

Trustee Johnson moved to set April 3rd, 2012 for the public hearing on Article 2 – Definitions and Article 12 – Signs. The motion was seconded by Trustee Foor and passed by unanimous affirmative vote.

Announcement and Trustee Comments

Trustee Carlisle reported on the MORPC meeting held in Violet Township. They also attended the Transportation Taskforce meeting. They are proposing a Transportation Overlay District.

Trustee Johnson moved to pay the bills as presented. The motion was seconded by Trustee Foor. The motion passed by unanimous affirmative vote.

Trustee Johnson moved to adjourn at 9:43 a.m. The motion was seconded by Trustee Foor and passed by unanimous affirmative vote.

John Carlisle, President

Walter Rogers, Fiscal Officer